TO: Staff Senate
FROM: Mark Murphy, University Staff Senate President
DATE: December6, 2016

SUBJECT: December 142016 Staff Senate Meeting Agenda
PNC BankBoard Room, Brennan Hall, 10:0014:30a.m.

1. Welcome: . Thank you, Cindy Tokash.
la and suggest amwnagenda items from the Senktefion to accept agenda and any new

Presentation, Tamara Bautistdr. Gerald Olt and Ms. Fata Hanic.
Bowerk hief InformationOfficer
aison, Patricia Tetreault
ort

pdate, UPC updaf€tustee Meeting update. UGC meeting update.
1g Policy update
by year of Staff Senate activities, committee pass on binders.

dates:

unications ChairJulie Brackeg-Phillips

n & Membership Chair Amy DriscolFMcNulty

e- ChairAmy Driscoll-McNulty

Events & Community BuildingCo-Chairs Kisti Klein and Kevin Roginski
evelopment Co-Chairs Melissa Bevacqua, Kelli Cali, and Brywei®field
ecognition & Excellence Award<Co-Chairs Gina Butler and Timara Bautista
vs (ad hoc} Chai- Gina Butler

ness

on Policy for 9, 10, 11 month employeesncern on amounts for long term employees.

ate tuition parity with faculty plan.

ng benefit time to other staff members that may be in need due to extenuating

stances.

paper time cards artetbenefits of an online system, requesting a discussion on the topic.
osition elimination.

 floor

12. Motion to Adjourn
13. Constituency Round Table brealgt sessions.



